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FILE No. 682 06-02 '99 09:08 ID: o PAGE 2

Worzala, David

From: Worzala, David - oo
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1989.9;11 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery o LR
Subject: JFC Action on DOA ‘
Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yesterday and acted on the Agency Services and GeheralStatutory: provision sections of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legislative:propasals were voted down.: Below are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. | understand from Tony M. that if the.proposal is current law.we simply. need to reverselyank the LRB
aramns. As you will see that is a common theme for DOA. - IR S

If you have any questians, please call (6-8915). | will fax ,y;_iu thg;‘j'atppqé;:ﬁa,tgli"mo:il_i'ions_jﬁa;fewminutes. Cheers. DW
Agency Services | . " v : | .A:

1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -- LRB 17811:3). Tne Committee qﬁpsqj'_;néfnatlye 2 which is current law.
2. Consolidation of State Vehicle Management Functions '_(éaperj-.f;ig -.-‘:'LR.Bf-‘I. 891/1 ). ':'fl"'hef(:omminee chose Altematives

2 & 3. Altenative 2 deletes the Governor's consolidation language:and replaces it:with a session law requirement to study
the possible consalidation of the three fleets, estimate the savings,.and:submit ths results and suggested legislation to the,
Joint Finance Committee when the study is completed. Alf:3 includes sassion law direction the;UW Board of Regents to
caoperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this paper.failed:~ - -

3. Report on Multi State Electronic Procurement Agtiyities.‘(‘Motiorjfﬁss.‘,{i; no:léRBAq;aﬂ);-_.jf This motion requires DOA to

submit a report by December 31, 1989. | will fax the motion.

4. Federal Surplus Property Program. (Motion 978 -- no LRB draﬁ) - Thls motion. q.::,‘rfeatie'-an annual appropriation and
pravides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay &s a grant fo the non-profit. operator of the'federal surpius property program. [ will

fax you the motion.

General Statutory Provisions

proval (Paper 180 ~LRB/1679/3) Alternative 2 -

- 2. Expansion ot the Master lease program (Paper 181 - LRB/1495/4). Thé‘Comminee chose to make all of the changes to
the master lease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper éeparating the expansion to
municipalities from the other changes. So I believe we simply need to eliminate all 5f thé.municality references in LRE

1495/4.

Note: The use of master lease for energy c&iruction projects will‘femalﬁ_:in me bill;.., This issue was not addressed but
pecause DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendation is retaineqf,,ajbsgnt aggian.

3. Exemption from buying from work centers for the §gvgg|'¥ handi ‘vcagg'gg , (Paper.182.— LRB/0362/2) Maintain current

law.

4. Budget Request submiltal daje, (Paper 183 -- LRB 1 139/2‘)' Maintain current-iaw..-

If have questions, let me know. THanks for your help. DW
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0499/1
JTK:emh:km

Worzala — Transfer of funding for DOA positions

ooooooo

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 142, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 143, line 6.

(END)



